
From: DeGrandi, Michelle (OGC)
To: R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk
Subject: Re: CAFO filed in the matter of Memphis Veterans Affairs Medical Center; Docket No. RCRA-04-2020-2120(b)
Date: Friday, February 05, 2021 12:31:19 PM

I have received. Thank you! 

Get Outlook for iOS

From: R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk <R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk@epa.gov>
Sent: Friday, February 5, 2021 11:23:35 AM
To: Floyd, Tanya <Floyd.Tanya@epa.gov>; Newman, Alan <Newman.Alan@epa.gov>; Vasquez,
Ximena <vasquez.maria-ximena@epa.gov>; DeGrandi, Michelle (OGC) <Michelle.DeGrandi@va.gov>
Cc: Smith, Quantindra <Smith.Quantindra@epa.gov>; Henderson, Jessica
<Henderson.Jessica@epa.gov>; CINWD AcctsReceivable <CINWD_AcctsReceivable@epa.gov>;
Shirley, Teresa <Shirley.Teresa@epa.gov>; Bingham, Kimberly <Bingham.Kimberly@epa.gov>;
Annicella, Alan <Annicella.Alan@epa.gov>; Danois, Héctor <Danois.Hector@epa.gov>; Daniels-Lewis,
Alicia <Daniels-Lewis.Alicia@epa.gov>; R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk
<R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk@epa.gov>; Wilson, Saundi <Wilson.Saundi@epa.gov>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] CAFO filed in the matter of Memphis Veterans Affairs Medical Center; Docket
No. RCRA-04-2020-2120(b)
 
Good afternoon all,
 
Attached is the signed and ratified order for Memphis Veterans Affairs Medical Center, filed on
February 5, 2021.
 
Ms. DeGrandi, I am requesting you email me confirming receipt of above documents for my file.
 
Thank you,
 
Saundi Wilson
Regional Hearing Clerk
404-562-9504
R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk@epa.gov
 
 
 

From: Floyd, Tanya <Floyd.Tanya@epa.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, February 04, 2021 4:34 PM
To: R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk <R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk@epa.gov>
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